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From: "Russo, Robert V" <RussoRV@state.gov> 

Sent: 1/4/20104:02:46 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: Xmas TYs 

Ty . any ideas on who be? 

·····Original Message····· 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 10:59 AM 
To: Russo, Robert V 
Subject: RE: Xmas TYs 

From: Russo, Robert V [RussoRV@state,gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 9:37 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: RE: Xmas TYs 

Hi Huma . the only gift detail I'm missing is 

·····Original Message····· 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Sunday, January 03, 2010 5:06 PM 
To: Russo, Robert V 
Cc: Huma Abedin; H 
Subject: Re: Xmas TYs 

gave HRC . do you recall? 
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Thx, Here are a few more·· 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Russo, Robert V <RussoRV@state,gov> 
To: H 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sun Jan 03 16:14:03 2010 
Subject: Re: Xmas TYs 

Thank you so much· it's a pleasure and an honor! 

I'll get to work on these first thing tomorrow morn ing and I'll consult 
with Huma to fill in the blanks. 

Have a safe trip back to DC! 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Russo, Robert V 
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>; H <HDR22@cl intonemail.com> 
Sent: Sun Jan 0311:35:55 2010 
Subject: Xmas TYs 

Rob·· 

First, Happy New Year and thank you for all of your great work this 
past year. It is a treat having you on our team, and I'm looking forward 
to an even better 2010, Also, pis let me know if you have any ideas 
about how we could improve our processes and products. Thanks for 
everything, 
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Subject: RE: Xmas TYs 
Date: Mon 4 Jan 2010 11 :02:46 ·0500 

From: "Russo, Robert V" <RussoRV@state,gov> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
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